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Eric Fryson

From: Jon Moyle [jmoyle@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 4:50 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: 120001-El Notice of Service of FIPUG Post Hearing Brief

Attachments: NOS with PSC Posthearingbrief. pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is
made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Jon Moyle Jr.

Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, F1. 32301

{850) 681-3828
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No, 120001- El

c. The document is filed on behalf of FIPUG

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.

e. The attached document is FIPUG’s Notice of Service of Post Hearing Brief
Jon C. Moyle

jmoyle@moylelaw.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and purchased power
cost recovery clause and generating Docket No. 120001-EI
performance incentive factor. Filed: November 12, 2012

NOTICE OF SERVICE

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby gives notice that it has electronically served its
Post Hearing Brief, Proposed Finding of Facts and Conclusions of Law
on this 12th day of November, 2012.

s/ Jon Movle

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788
imoyle@kagmlaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service has

been furnished by electronic mail this 12 day of November, 2012, to the following:

J.R. Kelly

Public Counsel

Patty Christensen

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399

James D. Beasley

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Ausley & McMullen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Jeffrey A. Stone

Russell A Badders

Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950

James W. Brew

Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

John T. Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Karen S. White

Capt. Samuel Miller

USAF Utility Law Field Support Center
139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Cecilia Bradley

Office of Attorney General

The Capitol — PLO1

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Robert Scheffel Wright

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth,
Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32308

Martha Barrera

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

s/ Jon Movle, Jr.
Jon Moyle, Jr.




